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. Marguerite McLean QCSQQQD

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Tuesday, July 15, 2008 12:41 PM
To: Denise Vandiver

Cc: David Brown; Valorie Moore
Subject: RE: Confirmation to Destroy Confidential RAF Documents
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ok, per this e-mail, i will update CMS & destroy the confidential documents listed below,.;
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From: Denise Vandiver

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 11:42 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Confirmation to Destroy Confidential RAF Documents

These all look good to me, | have no reason to hold onto them. Thanks!

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 12:55 PM
To: David Brown; Denise Vandiver

Cc: Valorie Moore . mm

Subject: Confirmation to Destroy Confidential RAF Documents

The following confidential documents are RAF documents that are up for destruction. Please
advise if all applicable audits have been released and if these documents can be destroyed.

08352-04 - Bell Atlantic d/b/a Verizon Long Distance (Gillespie) - (CONFIDENTIAL} RAF form
for T1483, 1/1/04 through 6/30/04; Dep D484 dated 8/2/04.

01083-05 - AT&T {Musselwhite) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF form for TA062, 7/1/04 through
12/31/04.

01084-05 - AT&T {Musselwhite) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF form for TJ615, 7/1/04 through
12/31/04.

01085-05 - AT&T {Musselwhite) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF form for TG861, 1/1/04 through
12/31/04.

01086-05 - AT&T {Musselwhite) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF form for TA032, 1/1/04 through
19/31/04.

01087-05 - AT&T (Musselwhite) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF form for TI327, 1/1/04 through
12/31/04.
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01089-05 - AT&T (Musselwhite) - (CONFIDENTIAL} RAF form for TI331, 1/1/04 through
9/15/04.

01244-05 - Verizon Enterprise (Gillespie) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF form for TI530, 1/1/04 through
12/31/04.

01248-05 - BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. (Thrasher) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF form for TI554,
7/1/04 through 12/31/04.

01250-05 - BellSouth BSE, Inc. (Thrasher) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF form for TX137, 1/1/04
through 12/31/04.

01252-05 - BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. (Thrasher) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF form for
TX137, 1/1/04 through 12/31/04.

01991-05 - BellSouth (Thrasher) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF form for TI554, 1/1/04 through
6/30/04; Dep 537 dated 2/11/05.
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